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What is ERC?

ERC supports frontier
research across scientific
disciplines.

ERC supports individual
researchers, not consortia.

Research topics are defined
by the applicants.

Scientific excellence

(the quality of the proposal
and the credibility of the
applicants) is the sole
criterion.




Where to get the information?

insight into the ERC and how it works. NID takes
place every autumn and is announced on the

is available. It will give you an overview of the ERC
scheme and evaluation method, moreover ERC
project investigators will share their experiences
with you.

Department of Science and Research — European
Centre about your intention to submit a proposal.


https://www.youtube.com/@TC_Praha/videos
https://www.youtube.com/@TC_Praha/videos
https://www.horizontevropa.cz/en/he-programme-structure/excellent-science/european-research-council/information?storiesType=0
https://www.horizontevropa.cz/en/he-programme-structure/excellent-science/european-research-council/information?storiesType=0
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-125.html
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-125.html
https://www.horizontevropa.cz/cs/struktura-programu-he/excelentni-veda/evropska-rada-pro-vyzkum/informace/yiifnews/1516/nova-brozura-granty-evropske-rady-pro...
https://www.horizontevropa.cz/en/he-programme-structure/excellent-science/european-research-council/national-contact
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/home
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/home
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-22.html
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-9.html
https://erc.europa.eu/homepage

ERC Synergy Grants

m Support for groups of 2—4 Principal Investigators
(Pls) and their teams.

m One Pl acts as Corresponding Pl. He/She will be the
administrative contact point for other Pls.

m A maximum of one Pl per Synergy Grant group,
except the Corresponding Pl, may be hosted and
engaged by a HI outside the EU or Associated
Country (AC).

m No additional eligibility criteria for Pls, however
competitive track records as appropriate to the
career stage are expected.

m Substantial advances at the frontiers of knowledge,
that could not be reached by each PIs working
alone, are expected.

B Minimum time commitment for each PI:

m at least 30% on the ERC project
m at least 50% in the EU or Associated Country

Myth #1:

v| the evaluation of the application depends only
on the scientific quality of the project and of the
Principal Investigator (PI)




Preparation
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Structure of the proposal

Part A — online (Funding & Tender Portal)
m General information about the project
Participants (information about the HI and Pls)
Budget

Ethics & security

Other questions

Part B1 — must be saved into
the portal as a PDF

= Abstract (1/2 p.)
= Extended synopsis (5p)
= CV and Track Record (4 p. per PI)

Part B2 — must be saved into the portal

as a PDF (max. 15 p.)

= State-of-the-art and objectives

= Methodology

= Resources and time commitment (including project
costs) — does not count towards the page limit

Annexes — must be saved into
the portal as a PDF
m HI support letter(s), ethics and security issues



Evaluation panels

The evaluation process consists of three steps,
including interviews in the third step.

The panels are not predefined here and the
applicants apply to a single panel. All panel
members in step 1 cover all fields.

In steps 2 and 3, proposals are assessed within

5 to 7 multi-disciplinary panels. The allocation to
individual panels is based on the research areas. To
facilitate the allocation of proposals to the close
experts, the project has to indicate between four
and six fixed keywords. The keywords are specified
in the Annexes of the Information for Applicants.

The right choice of keywords is of primary
importance as it can affect the evaluation. Thus,
choose them very carefully.

ERC Synergy calls from the past years. However,
do not contact them as they can serve in the panel
evaluation of your proposal. That would create

a conflict of interest and the panel would have to
exclude your project from the evaluation.


https://erc.europa.eu/apply-grant/panel-members?IPGWtPdOmn
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of the
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Part B1



Part B1

Part B1 consists of an abstract, extended synopsis,
CV and track record of the PI.

The abstract is essential. It is used to facilitate the
allocation of the proposals to the relevant panel
and experts. And usually, it is the first information
about your project the evaluators are reading. Thus,
it should convey a positive overall impression, and
provide the evaluator with a clear description:

m WHAT is the topic of the project?

m WHY it is important?

m The gap in the current scientific knowledge (in the
context of the state-of-the-art worldwide).

®m The main objectives of the project and HOW they
will be approached?

Your main hypothesis/selling point as well as the
originality and novelty of your idea must be clear.

The extended synopsis is an invitation to read Part
B2, which is not available to the panel in the first
round of the evaluation. It must trigger curiosity and
interest in reading the whole proposal. This creates
support for retaining the proposal to Step 2.



m The following aspects must be addressed:

m Your main hypothesis including its novelty
and ground-breaking nature of the proposed
research (objectives ambitious and beyond the
state of the art).

m Feasibility of the outlined scientific approach.

m The know-how of the group including the
credibility of the Pls to approach substantial
results, as well as how the synergies will be
achieved.

m |t must be clear to what extent the proposal
goes beyond what the individual Principal
Investigators could achieve alone.

m The description of methodology in part B1 must
substantiate the positive opinion of the evaluators
on the feasibility of the project. The detailed
description of the methodology is the core
information in Part B2.

m Overselling and too much hype can severely
damage even an otherwise great proposal.

m Use appropriate graphics for an easier
understanding of the proposal core points.

The CV and track record should describe the
professional path towards submitted ERC proposal
and it must provide information that makes each Pl
credible for carrying out the proposed research.

It should include personal details, education, key
qualifications, current/previous positions, as well as



The structure and membership of the panels at
each step is decided dynamically in relation to
the proposals received. Step 1 panels are formed
from panel members and chairs, who are mainly
generalists with a broader research background,
but some of them might also be experts from
your particular scientific field/area. The extended
synopsis should therefore appeal to both types of
evaluators.

the research achievements and peer recognition.
You may also include additional information on
career breaks, diverse career paths, and life events
or other noteworthy contributions to the research
community.

It must be clear, how each Pl has advanced
knowledge in his/her field. We advise you to include
a short explanation of the significance of the
selected outputs as well as your role in producing

each of them.



While the profile of each Pl is evaluated as relevant
to his/her career stage, the group is evaluated as
a whole. It must clearly demonstrate that it brings
together the know-how (such as skills, experience,
expertise, disciplines, and teams) necessary to
perform the proposed research question(s).

Carefully check the evaluation elements
(subcriteria) applying to both the quality of the
research project and the PI/the group in the current
ERC Work Programme.

¥ Not all grantees have a publication in Nature or
Science. In 2021 ERC joined the DORA (Declaration
on Research Assessment) and impact factor or
h-index is no more relevant bibliometric indicator
for evaluators. Pls of any career stage are welcome.
You might check the



https://erc.europa.eu/projects-statistics/erc-dashboard
https://erc.europa.eu/projects-statistics/erc-dashboard

Questions to be answered

is the fundamental and timely problem to
be investigated? Show that you are an expert in the
given field. It should be appealing to experts as well
as non-experts in the particular problem.

is this problem important and the proposed
work worth funding? Explain what is the state of the
art in the field, while highlighting the gaps that you
are addressing. Explain the specific and broader
impact of your solution. Avoid vagueness and
interpretative phraseology.

can the problem be approached so that
substantial progress towards the goals can be
expected? Admit the challenges and describe the
way of addressing them. In ERC, there are no
requirements about reaching any quantitative goals
such as number of publications etc.

are the PIs? Why is he/she (and the whole
group) in the best position to solve the problem?
This question needs to be answered (without self-
evaluation wording) primarily in the Extended

Synopsis.
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Part B2

Consist of:

a.

State-of-the-art and objectives

b. Methodology

C.

Resources and time commitment including budget

Give a thorough and detailed description of the
research objectives (in the context of the state of
the art in the field worldwide), methodology and
resources, that further develop the information
given in B1.

Mention how and why the proposed work is
important for the field, and what is its expected
impact.

Specify any multi - or interdisciplinary aspects.
Elaborate specifically on the project
implementation including working arrangements
enabling the Synergy Grant group to carry out the
proposed joint work.

The work plan must be clear (well-structured with
tasks/sub-tasks associated with each of the Pls
and particular members of the team). The size of
the proposed team should be adequate for the
research plan.

Mention possible obstacles to be handled including
contingency plans on how to mitigate possible risks.
Describe the resources needed for each Pl — use
the B2 budget table template from the F&T portal.
The resources requested must be reasonable and

fully justified.



What are the evaluators looking for?

m Ground-breaking nature, vision, and ambitious
goals with appropriately described challenges and
uncertainties.

m Originality!

m Feasibility.

m Not all goals need to be aproached. However, it
must be clear that in any case the work will lead to
very substantial progress.

= The Group must demonstrate that they can
successfully bring together all elements (such as
skills, knowledge, experience, expertise, disciplines,
methods, approaches, teams, and access to
infrastructures) necessary to address the scope
and complexity of the proposed research question.

m The collaborative working arrangements between
the Pls, described as part of the research
methodology, must be appropriate to approach the
goals of the project.




Questions that the evaluators
must answer

The ground-breaking nature and potential
impact of the research project

m To what extent does the proposed research
address important challenges?

m To what extent are the objectives ambitious and
beyond the state of the art?

Scientific Approach

m To what extent is the outlined scientific approach
feasible bearing in mind the ground-breaking
nature and ambition of the proposed research?

m To what extent does the proposal go beyond what
the individual Principal Investigators could achieve
alone?

m To what extent do the Principal Investigators
succeed in proposing a combination of scientific
approaches that are crucial to address the scope
and complexity of the research questions to be
tackled?

m To what extent are the proposed research
methodology and working arrangements
appropriate to achieve the goals of the project?

m To what extent are the proposed timescales,
resources, and Pl commitment adequate and
properly justified?



Intellectual capacity and creativity

To what extent have the Pls demonstrated the
ability to conduct ground-breaking research?

To what extent do the Pls provide evidence of
creative and original thinking?

To what extent do the Pls have the required
scientific expertise and capacity to successfully
execute the project?

Synergy Grant Group

To what extent does the Synergy Grant Group
successfully demonstrate in the proposal that
it brings together the know-how - such as
skills, experience, expertise, disciplines, teams
- necessary to address the proposed research
question?

Frequent comments
of the evaluators

The project framework is either too narrow or, on
the contrary, it is a loose connection of several
subprojects without a clear leading idea.

The proposal lacks a substantial hypothesis and
integration. It is an agglomeration of methods and
specific ideas.



The proposal appears to be follow-up research
and is mostly in line with the PIs' current research.
The levels of novelty and ambition are moderate/
unclear.

It is a collaborative project where the leading roles
of the PIs as well as their commitment are not
sufficiently explained.

The work plan and the working arrangements are
not clear or they are insufficiently described.
There is an inadequate description of challenges
that can arise during the work of the project.
Contingency plans are missing.

Feasibility of the project is unclear. Preliminary data
are missing.

Although the proposers interlink their different
aims, many of the aims are probably also
achievable by the individual researchers.
Synergies between science disciplines are not
clearly lifted up, as one would expect from

a synergy proposal.

One of the PIs has an insufficient track record,
which doesn't substantiate the credibility of
carrying out the respective part of the project
successfully.

The prior work of the Pls cannot be considered as
ground-breaking.

The roles of the Pls across the different work
packages, and therefore the level of collaboration,
are not clearly outlined.

There is no indication of how the expertise of one
of the PIs can specifically contribute to the project.
The track record of collaboration among the Pls is
not established (few joint author publications).
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Part A

Search for an open ERC Synergy call.

m Sections 1-4 below will be filled in mostly by
the corresponding HI (corresponding Pl or main
administrative contact).

Find your organisation

248
PIC O | 999923434 ::::: [i | cu

Corresponding Host Institution midgt be in EU or Associated Countries

Organisations you have been previously associateMyith. (Click Th iS iS the P|C num ber
'

ST v once you fill it in, some of
cu data are automatically
OVOCNY TRH 560/5 written into the form

PRAHA 1,C2Z
WAT. CZ00216208

Specify your role
Your role . .

in the project.
Please indicate your role in this proposal *
@ Corresponding Principal Investigator
() Main Administrative contact person
:_) Principal Investigator

(O Contact person

Provide an acronym and
Your proposal short summary. Then click
on ,SAVE AND GO TO NEXT
STEP". You can return to
this information later on
and edit it further.

It will appear also in the "General Information” section of the Apy

TEST_EC

European Centre test.



http://https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/home

You are now in the ,Participants” section.
Click on "Add contact" button to add

additional people to the proposal in
Corresponding Host Insti different rOleS.

o 7 o Contacts (1) @ | Addcontact +

UNIVERZITA KARLOVA
PRAHA 1, CZ

c ding Principal In
ovatkova

/S oA

Click on the "Add Host Institution o
(with PD)" button to add other Pls.

UNIVERZITA KARLOVA

Please enter the contact name and details: €9

Project Role *

Access Rights *

50

Depending on the role and access rights
you choose, the person will have full or
limited access to your project proposal.

o
=]

to give access to o

your application to the ERC University
Consultant (role ,Contact person”).




You are now in the section ,Proposal forms*. By clicking on
.Edit forms" you can edit Part A, which we will introduce
you below.

Click here to download part B templates (B1, B2, HI
support letter, Budget table).

B e ||Funding: Submission Service = ) ]
o o -] o .
e T e ST T =

Proposal forms

e | L e ——
UL hmmbzn St 1 0 s Leea
0 x e i e Aninisi et fors (Pt &)

caldata

Call: ERC-2025-54G A

aac. ERC-2025.3y8 P T

i aliy | Fintpreka @

yau of aizn: HORIZON-ERCpave.

(G HORIZON-AG

e e e teehcal A of e prasesl 1 POF for e o) 60 sy afvar 0 pelec

il
Topkeens byas of actiod s oty 58 hered by
creeig n e e puti- |
Par Bz~ u: -]
Propasal tin b ° | zee B
s TEST G Budyet tabée parl B2 - o | Jacec

Lratt 0 SEP-2HGETTTS
cHIsumpor lutiar (IF

el Bosle: upiond - )
Unoin suppe belees 9| wec
Dawnload Part B m,-m\ /

“Exlra sramans'|

e Drsarban] st B el e Ane 1 o | e B
fnnea 2 8| wec B

ausnar & Halpdsk .
Prnex o | wacec [

2 e Marel 0 Mo T .
annex & & | moec i

1T e,

vacec

Once you click on ,Submit”, even if o |wech
you are not finished with the project
proposal, you can always come back,
edit and resubmit the proposal as
many times as you wish until the
deadline.




< Exit farm Table of contents @eneral Informallg

abhz ot cortorts e & at o

Applicaion lunns

HORIZON

Call: ERC-2025-SyG
{ Call for proposals for ERC Synergy Grant)
Topic: ERC-2025-SyG

Type of Action: HORIZON-ERC-SYG
(HORIZON ERC Synergy Grants)
Proposal number: SEP-211067779

Proposal acronym: TEST_EC
Type of Model Grant Agreement: HORIZON Action Grant Budget-
Based

Table of contents

Sectivn Tille Actin

0 Cievral infanmatian

1 Tlics e vevurity o

ks questions

How to fill i the forms

L acheadstes v fns oot led v oo e unplares meailakle i e sabuncssion sysran. Some data Folde

i tha adra nisttive farme are aretilled hasad an dhe ¢ tae subrissinn wiznd

You are now in Part A, you can get here by clicking on ,Edit
forms" (previous step).

Whenever you leave the form, make sure to save it.




Application forms

Proposal ID  SEP-211067779
Acronym  TEST_EC

1 - General information

Topic ERC-2025-SyG .
You can edit the acronym here

and also the abstract further
below

Call ERC-2025-5yG
Actonym *

TEST_EC

Proposal title*

tia for technical reasons, he following charadjers are nor accepted i the Praposal Tite andlwill be removed: < > * &

Duration in months*

Plecse select mininim 4 ERC kevwords iatfpest characterise the subject of your propasal n

ERC Keyword 1*

Please choose one from the list,

ERC Keyword 2° ‘I’le;ﬂe choose one from the list

ERC Keyword 3°

‘Please choose one from the list

ERE Keymord 4% picqse choase one from the ls

ERC Keyword § ‘,\mt applicable

ERCReyword 6o applisable

Free keywords

Abstract * [ ? |

[European Centre test

Remaining characters 1979




Application forms 7
Proposal 1D SEP-211067779 L]
Acrooym  TEST_EC

2 - Participants

List of participating organisations
# Participating Organisation Legal Name Country Role Action

1 UNIVERZITA KARLOVA Czechia Coordinator Show Pa; pant's Detail

It is up to you whether you want to write a contact for the
rectorate or the research support dpt. of your faculty here.
You can assign more people to the role of contact persons

in a project.

Contact address of the Host Institution and contact person

This will be the person the EU services will contact concerning this proposal (e.z. for additional information, invitation to hearings, sending of
evaluation results, convocation 1o start grant preparation), The data in blue is read-only. Details (name, first name and e-mail) of Main Contact
persons should be edited in the step "Participants” of the submission wizard.

Title v Gender Male () Female () Non Binary
First name* Last name*
E-Mail*

Position in org.  Please indicate the position of the person.

Department orpalHIEAiAR name

Same as proposing organisation’s address

Street

Town Post code

Country

Website

Phone Phone 2




This is a simplified budget table. It is important to fill in the
correct total eligible cost and required EU contribution for
each Pl and their Host Institution. The figures in this table
must match the total costs in part B2 of the proposal.

The detailed budget will be filled up in the annex Budget table.

S —————— ) a




Once you answer ,YES" to any of Ethics and security
questions, it is necessary to duly justify this in the project

proposal. Indicate which page contains the justification,
or attach appropriate authorisations or permission to the
project proposal.

4 - Ethics & security

Ethics Tssues Table [ 2 ]

nd Human Eml

Does this activity involve Human Embryonic Stem Cells (RESCs)? Yes @ No

Does this activity involve the use of human embryos? Yes @ No

2. Humans Page
Does this activity involve human participants? Yes @ No

Does this activity involve interventions (physical also including imaging technology, Yes @ No

behavioural t ments, ete.) on the study participants? :

Does this activity involve conducting a clinical sfudy as defined by the Clinical Trial Regulation )

(EU 536/2014)7 (using pt Is. biologicals, 1 u icals, or advanced Yes (@ No

therapy medicinal products)

3. Human Cells / Tissues (not covered by s

Does this activity involve the use of human eells or tissues? Yes @ No
4. Personal Data Page

Does this activity invelve processing of personal data?

Does this activity involve further processing of previously collected personal data (including
use of preexisting data sets or sources, merging existing data sets)?

Is it planned to export personal data from the EU to non-EU countries?

Is it planned o import personal data from non-EU countries into the EU or from a non-EU
country to anather non-EU country?

Does this acti
offences?

ty involve the processing of personal data related o eriminal con;

Does this activity involve animals?

Security issues table

1. BU Classified Information (EUCI

Does this activity involve information and/or materials requiring protection against
unauthorised disclosure (EUCT)?

Does this activity involve non-EU countries which need to have access to EUCI? Yes @ No
2. Misuse Page
Does this activity have the potential for misuse of results? Yes

3. Other Security Tssues

Does this activity involve information and/or materials subject to national security restrictions?

If yes, please specify: (Maximum number of characters allowed: 1000) Yes

Arc there any other security issues that should be taken into consideration?Il yes, please

v
specify: (Maximum number of characters allowed: 1000) ©




Ethics Self-Assessment

Ethical dimension of the objectives, methodology and likely impact

Explain in detail the identified issues in relation to
- objectives of the activities (¢.g. study of vulnerable populations, ete.)
- methodology (e.g. clinical trials, involvement of children, protection of personal data, ete.)
- the potential impact of the activities (e.g. environmental damage, stigmatisation of particular social groups, political or
financial adverse consequences. misuse, etc.)

Remaining characters 5000

scribe how the issue(s) identified in the ethies issues table above will be addressed in order to adhere to the ethical principles and what
will be done to ensure that the activities are compliant with the EU/national legal and ethical requirements of the country untries
where the tasks are to be carried out. It is reminded that for activities performed in a non-EU countries, they should also be allowed in at
least one EU Member State.

Also, you must complete the Ethics and Security Self-
assessment, in which you:

explain ethics in relation to the objectives of the researc
activities, the methodology and the potential impacts
of these activities, as well as compliance with ethical
principles and the corresponding legislation; specify
security however is needed.

Security self-assessment

Please specify: (Maximum number of characters allowed: 5000)

Remaining characters 5000




You are at the end of Part A. If you are not sure whether you

have completed everything correctly, click on ,Show Error”.
Do not forget to save the modified data again.

Section

General Tnformation
General Information
General Tnformation
General Information
General Tnformation

General lnformation

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

Declaration

< Other questions Validation result

ve form

Application forms

Validation result

The red 'Show Error’ button indicates an error due to a missing or incorrect value related to the call eligibility criteria, The submission of the

proposal w

v blacked unless that specific field is corrected!

The yellow ‘Show Warning' butten indicates a waming due 1o a missing or incorrect value related (o the calS
of the proposal will net be blocked (proposal will be submitted with the missing or incorrect valve).

Description

ERC Keyword 2 - missing entry

ERC Keyword 4 - missing entry

Declaration | is mandatory

Declasation 2 is mandatory

Declaration 3 is mandatory

Declasation 4 is mandatory

Declaration 3 is mandatory

Declaration 6 is mandatory

Declaration 7 is mandatory

Declaration § is mandatory

Declaration 9 is mandatory

Please go back to Participants to enter this information: First Name of Main
Administrative Contact Person is a required field

ity eriteria. The submission

Exit form >

o
3
o
3
o
Enr
mor
Enr

o
ow
ow




This is a Host Institution Letter of support (HIL), which you
downloaded as one of the B Part documents. The HIL should
be signed by the rector, please contact the team of the
European Center or Research Support Office at your faculty.

After signing the document, we will send it back to you and it
has to be uploaded to the system with other annexes.

[Print on paper hearing the official letterhead of the institution. Each host institution is
required to provide a separate support letter listing the Pl{s) who will be engaged by them. ]

Commitment of the Host Institution for the
ERC Synergy Call 2025 %2

supplementary agreement with

[<< please fill in here

in which the obligations listed below will be addressed should the proposal submitted by the
Principal Investigators listed below be retained.

The applicant legal entity (Host Institution) confirms that it is aware that the Synergy project will

involve the following Principal Investigators (Pls):

Corresponding Pl:
Pl 2:

PU3 (i BEPICABIE) (.ot s seesee st e seees e aseeensmessmssmesenesmsesenenneneens ]
PLA (I BBPICBIE): (11 et se s e seeses s e ees e aeseee e sesesensnsssenesenennnsens ]




Finance



Budget breakdown

A.Direct personnel costs

B. Subcontracting costs

C.Purchase costs

D. Internally invoiced goods and services
E. Indirect costs

Myth #5:

The budget is not an evaluation criterion. A possible ¥
reduction of unjustified or not reasonable budgets

or cost items is discussed only after suggesting the
proposal for funding.

A. Direct personnel costs

m For the correct budgeting, you need to know
your gross monthly salary, including personal
supplement without remuneration from other
projects.

m For an idea of the basic salary (without personal
supplement) you can apply for, it is possible to



maximum salary threshold for each category.

m You should bear in mind that you are setting a 5-7
years outlook — reflect inflation, career progression
and exchange rate movements and plan adequate
financial reserves.

Subcontracting costs

Do not specify the subcontractor's name in the

budget, because a proper selection process
(selection based on the best value for money
quality) has to be done first. Describe only what the
work will be and why the subcontractor must carry
it out and not the host institution.

C.

Purchase costs

Purchase costs are divided into:

Travel and subsistence

Equipment (including major equipment)
Consumables (including fieldwork and animal
costs)

Publications and dissemination (including Open
Access fees)

Other additional direct costs (including CFS fee)

Estimate the travel costs realistically and do not

forget to include per diems in the calculation.


https://cuni.cz/UKEN-729.html

m The purchase of equipment, infrastructure, or other
assets must be budgeted as depreciation costs. It
must be clearly listed and justified in the proposal.
Only the portion of the costs, that corresponds
to the rate of actual use for the project during its
duration can be taken into account.

m In case the total amount of your grant exceeds
€ 430,000, your project must be first-level audited
(CFS). The audit fee can be included in other direct
costs (up to € 10,000).

D. Internally invoiced
goods and services

m Typically, chemicals and other self-made
consumables or costs for a kennel for experimental
animals.

E. Indirect costs

m [ndirect costs are fixed as a flat rate: 25% of direct
costs (sum of the categories A and C).

appropriate budgeting.


https://www.horizontevropa.cz/cs/publikace/yiifpublications/15/doporuceni-pro-sestaveni-rozpoctu-pro-zadatele...
https://www.horizontevropa.cz/cs/publikace/yiifpublications/15/doporuceni-pro-sestaveni-rozpoctu-pro-zadatele...
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-22.html
https://ec.cuni.cz/ECEN-22.html
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More information:

Want to get news about the latest research calls?
Send an email to

Disclaimer: The information contained in this document is for informational
purposes only and does not constitute binding legislative interpretation. CU
shall not be liable for the consequences of reliance on this information or for any
damages that may result from its use.

European Centre, November 2024
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